

August 9

To: All MCHS Stadium Improvements O/A/C Meeting Attendees

From: Phillip Cannady – Project Manager

H&M Constructors

RE: MCHS Stadium Improvements Monthly OAC Meeting

Meeting Time: 7.19.2023 (2pm on the 3rd Wednesday of the month) 3:00 PM for this month only

Next Meeting 8.9.2023

Meeting Invitees: Phillip Cannady, Michael Jackson, Scott Donald, Rob Stenhouse, Dr. Hoffman, Ariel Regnier, Chuck Kress, Chris Otahal, Ian Johnson, Daniel Hyatt, Derek Butler, Daniel, Ron Donahue, Rusty Whillock, Chris Brown,

Work in Progress:

- Visitor's side micropiles
- Bench A pile caps

30 Day Outlook (Branch)

- Press box slab
- Micropiles – visitor's side and Bench B
- Benching for Micropiles – Bench B
- Water/SS piping

Submittals Outstanding:

- 13 3416 – Grandstands – Visitor's side
- 33 41 00 – Trench Drain
- 33 41 00 – ADA Grates

Submittals in H&M's Court

This Week's Agenda Items:

- Change Orders, Contingencies and Allowances
 - Change Request 5 – Unsuitable Soils thru 3/24/23 - Approved
 - Change Request 6 – Unsuitable Soils thru Bench A - Approved
 - Change Request 7 – Unsuitable Soils Above Bench A - Approved
 - Change Request 8 – French Drain add and delete – Approved
 - Change Request 9 – New sidewalk turndown detail at press box – Approved
 - Change Request 10 – Press Box Framing, RFI 21 and 36
 - Fence changes
 - Owner RFP – Fence material change – Emailed 2/6/23
 - Owner RFP – Continue fence around entire field – Emailed 2/6/23
 - Need updated drawing showing desired fence layout and chainlink vs ornamental
 - Owner RFP – Alternate 4 – New Bus Loop – Pending re-design
 - Discuss retainage
 - D-Zone Changes – Pending Design
 - RFI 29 – Slope Stabilization
 - Flowable fill at press box
- RFI Log / Procure



-
- RFI 28 – Retaining wall at slope stabilization – Please provide updated fence layout
 - RFI 041 – Backfill timeline at pier caps
 - Schedule – Attached
 - Rain Days
 - December (2) – No claims for additional days for December
 - January (1) through 1/18/23.
 - February (0) through 2/15/23
 - March (4) through 3/14/22
 - April (1) through 4/19/23
 - May (1)
 - June (1)
 - July (4)
 - Safety / Traffic Issues
 - Billing can be sent to LS3P on the 1st of the month, Invoice will be sent before 8/1/23.
 - Next meeting time and date? – 8/9/23 at 3:15 PM
 - Let me know if anything needs to be changed or clarified.

Sincerely,
Phillip Cannady
H&M Constructors